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November 7, 2017 

 

Kristen Kane 

California Office of Tax Appeals 

Via email:  regulations@ota.ca.gov  

 

Re: Comments on Draft Emergency Regulations Issued on October 23, 2017 

 

Dear Ms. Kane: 

 

On behalf of the Council On State Taxation (COST), I am writing to provide 

feedback regarding the above referenced draft emergency regulations issued by the 

Office of Tax Appeals (OTA). 

  

COST is a nonprofit trade association consisting of approximately 600 multistate 

corporations engaged in interstate and international business. COST’s objective is to 

preserve and promote equitable and nondiscriminatory state and local taxation of 

multijurisdictional business entities. 

 

COST recognizes the effort that the OTA and other agencies assisting in setting up 

the OTA and the drafting of these emergency regulations. This is especially true 

given the brief period the OTA was given to establish California’s new tax appeals 

tribunal. Considering the time constraints under which the OTA and those assisting 

have worked, COST offers the following comments for the OTA’s consideration as 

it finalizes its emergency regulations: 

 

• The OTA should consolidate the rules related to appeals from the Franchise Tax 

Board (FTB) and California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 

(CDTFA) rather than bifurcating the rules in separate chapters. The bifurcation 

of these rules will likely create confusion and, to the extent not controlled by 

statute, the appeal deadlines and briefing schedules should be the same for 

appeals from both the FTB and CDTFA. 

• To the extent not controlled by statute, the OTA should offer a single 90-day (or, 

at minimum, 60-day) filing deadline for all appeals from both the FTB and 

CDTFA. As drafted the rules include 30, 60, and 90-day appeal deadlines, 

depending on the type of case and which agency the appeal is from. To the extent 

possible, consistent filing deadlines make more sense and would be more 

workable for taxpayers. 

• The OTA should clarify its intent to allow taxpayers to file documents under seal 

pursuant to the “closed hearing” proceedings provisions outlined in the draft 
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rules. Based on public comments made by OTA General Counsel Kristen Kane, the 

OTA’s intent appears to be to allow taxpayers to provide certain information to the OTA 

confidentially pursuant to the closed hearing provisions. As currently drafted, those 

provisions appear to only allow for certain information provided at a closed proceeding 

to be confidential. During presentations, Ms. Kane has indicated that these rules could 

be used more broadly to allow taxpayers to file certain information and evidence “under 

seal” to be kept confidential. If it is the OTA’s intent to allow taxpayers to file 

documents and other information under seal, pursuant to the closed hearings provisions, 

then the OTA should include a rule to provide taxpayers the ability to submit such 

filings under seal.   

• The OTA should clarify the provisions related to published BOE authority to provide 

that such authority may only be de-published as precedential where the issue is before 

the OTA in a current proceeding and where the OTA formally overrules such BOE 

authority. Following the OTA’s hearing on November 6, the intent of the OTA appears 

to be that a published BOE decision will only be de-published where the issue of the 

opinion was before the OTA as part of a current proceeding. Assuming that is the intent 

of the OTA, it should clarify these provisions.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Nikki E. Dobay 
 

 

 

cc: COST Board of Directors 

 Douglas L. Lindholm, COST President & Executive Director 

 

 

 


